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Republic of the Vhilippineo 

Department of eboration 
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
May 16, 2024 HAY 1 6 2024 

TO: 	All Public School Heads 
Administrative Officer V 
Division Supply Officer 
Administrative Officers/ 
School Property Custodians 
All Others Concerned 

FROM: ZALES CESO VI 
ssistant Schools Division Superintendent 

OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

DATE: 	May 17, 2024 

TIME: 	1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. 

VENUE: 	Via Zoom 

TITLE: 	Online Meeting on the Distribution of School Supplies and School 
Rubber Shoes for SY 2024-2025 

AGENDA: 

1. Consolidation of information for the City Government of Muntinlupa's 
provision of rubber shoes to learners for the school year 2024-2025 

2. Distribution of school supplies and school rubber shoes 
3. Distribution of forms 
4. Other matters 

Attendance is a must. 

JIL/ Online Meeting on the Distribution of School Supplies and School Rubber Shoes 

	/ May 16, 2024 

Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy Tunasan, 
Muntinlupa City 

%. (02) 805-9935, (02) 805 - 9940 

sdomuntinlupa@gmail.com  
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